

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4010

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~hereinafter~~"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~in such~~"

Page 2, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~manner~~" and remove the overstrike over "~~the~~"

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~article on school and public lands contained in~~",
remove the overstrike over "~~constitution~~", and remove "section and section 13"

Page 3, remove line 31

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 3

Renumber accordingly